From: COLLIER David

To: GARTENBAUM Andrea

Cc: EMER Lydia; VANDEHEY Magaie

Subject: RE: RM-GPLMP Agreement to resource rulemaking
Date: Friday, June 20, 2014 10:23:47 AM

Thanks Andrea

| agree with the priority placement of the Grants Pass Limited Maintenance
rulemaking. Also as we discussed, I'd like to keep the Regional Haze plan update
rulemaking on track for a March 2015 EQC adoption.

Do rules that have been adopted by the EQC (like smoke management and Clean Fuels
Phase-1 were yesterday) stay on the priority list until the secretary of state filing is
completed, and then drop off?

From: GARTENBAUM Andrea

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 9:51 AM

To: COLLIER David

Cc: EMER Lydia; VANDEHEY Maggie

Subject: RM-GPLMP Agreement to resource rulemaking

David,

Like we talked about, please reply with your agreement to resource the rulemaking Grants Pass
Limited Maintenance Plans for CO and PM10. Contingent on Dick adding it to the agency plan, |
agree to take on this rulemaking as Rules Group Lead.

We want to resource this rulemaking now because it would save Grants Pass at least $30K and
considerable staff time by removing their requirement to conduct conformity analysis. Also, the
Clean Air Act requires we update their limited maintenance plans for these pollutants.

The attachments show rulemakings In Progress and Ideas. Those In Progress are prioritized and
resourced with the tentative addition of Grants Pass. Ideas are not resourced and not on the
agency plan.

Thank you,

Andrea Gartenbaum

Rules Group Lead

Operations Division

Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
503-229-5946

gartenbaum.andrea@degq.state.or.us
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Division

Section

Rulemaking Ideas

Project Name

Desired
EQC Date

Tentative
Content Expert

(Not resourced)

Page 1

Rules Group
Lead
(Not resourced)

1 ES AQ Planning Euguene Springfield Limited Maintenance Plan for CO 3/15/15 |Brian Finneran [Not resourced
2 ES AQ Planning Regional Haze Plan 3/15/15 |[Brian Finneran [Not resourced
3 ES AQ Planning PM2.5 annual National Ambient Air Quality Standards 10/21/15 [Nancy Cardwell |Not resourced
4 OPS HW and Tanks Hazardous Waste & Tanks Federal Rules Adoption TBD Not resourced
5 ES AQ Planning Low Emission Vehicle program - Align with California's program 12/16/15 |Dave Nordberg |Not resourced
6 ES AQ Planning Air Toxics Benchmark and other possible air toxics program rules 12/16/15 Not resourced
7 ES AQ Tech Services |Greenhouse gas reporting program TBD Colin Not resourced
8 OPS Community and |UIC Program - Updates TBD Derek Sandoz [Not resourced
9 ES WQ Standards  [Turbidity Standards TBD Aron Borok Not resourced
10 ES AQ Planning Heat Smart woodstoves rules 12/16/15 |Carrie Ann Capp [Not resourced
11 ES AQ Planning Klamath Falls maintenance plan for PM2.5 TBD Rachel Sakata |Not resourced
12 ES AQ Planning Indirect Source permit - Eliminate CO requirements TBD Not resourced
12 ES AQ Planning Indirect Source permit - Add requirements for clean diesel TBD Not resourced
14 ? OPS Rulemaking |Omnibus rulemaking - 2015 TBD Team Not resourced




Rulemakings In Progress

Page 1

Rank Division Section Project Name EQC Date Content Expert Rules Group

(Updated) Lead

1 ES AQ Planning Clean Fuels Phase 2 1/7/15 |[Cory Ann Wind |Maggie

2 ES AQ Ops Title V CPI Fee - 2014 Increase 8/27/14 |Gregg Dahmen |[Andrea

3 ES AQ Planning Grants Pass Maintenance plans for CO and PM10 1/7/15 |Brian Finneran |Andrea

4 ES AQ Planning Clean Fuels Program Updates (Phase 1) 6/19/14 |[Cory Ann Wind |Andrea

5 Ops AQ Ops ACDP Fee Increase 6/19/14 |Gregg Dahmen |Andrea

6 Ops Surface WQ WQ Permit Fees - 2014 Increase 8/27/14 |Angela Parker |Maggie

7 OPS WQ, Standards WQ, Standards - Ammonia 1/7/15 |Andrea Matzke |Maggie
and Assessments Vandehey

Ops AQ Ops Permitting Program Updates 1/7/15 |Jill Inahara Andrea

Ops AQ Ops Update Oregon’s air quality rules to address federal regulations 1/7/15 |lerry Ebersole |Andrea

10 ES AQ Planning Oregon Smoke Management Plan Review 6/19/14 |Brian Finneran |Andrea

Adopted and still in progress:

Ops AQ Ops Incorporate LRAPA Rules Into SIP - Permit streamlining 3/21/14 |(Andrea Andrea

Ops AQ Ops Incorporate LRAPA Rules Into SIP - Permitting requirements 3/21/14 |(Andrea Andrea

Ops AQ Ops Incorporate LRAPA Rules Into SIP - Open burning 3/21/14 |(Andrea Andrea

Ops AQ Ops Diesel Grants 3/21/14 |Kevin Downing [Andrea

ES AQ Planning Metro Transportation Conformity Measure Substitution 12/11/13 |Dave Nordberg |Andrea

Ops AQ Ops Federal AQ rule updates 3/19/13 |lerry Ebersole |Andrea

ES AQ Planning Infrastructure SIP for NO2, SO2 & lead 10/18/13 |Carrie Ann Capp |Andrea

Ops AQ Ops ACDP Fee Increase (temporary) 10/18/13 |Andrea Andrea

Ops AQ Ops Diesel Grants (Temporary) 10/18/13 |Kevin Downing |Andrea

ES AQ Planning Clean Fuels Program Updates (temporary) 12/11/13 |Cory Ann Wind [Andrea

ES AQ Planning Oregon Low Emission Vehicles 12/11/13 |Dave Nordberg |Andrea

Ops OCE Update civil penalties rules 12/11/13 |Jenny Root Maggie

Ops Surface WQ Annual WQ Fee Increase - 2013 Chris Clipper Maggie
Vandehey

Ops Community and [Clean Water SRF Katie Foreman [Maggie
Program Vandehey
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Grants Pass Limited Maintenance Plans for CO and PM10

State Implementation Plan - air quality

Brief description of rule proposal

Grants Pass meets the federal air
quality standards for PM10 and CO. The
Clean Air Act requires 10-year
maintenance plans for these pollutants.
This rulemaking is the second
maintenance plan, which applies until

2024. A major consideration is the Worksheets: Do
. . 1 Warm up nothing
urgency to complete this rulemaking by severity
the end of the year. This will remove 2 Basics rating  Rijsk rating low — high

the requirement for costly computer
modeling for the transportation

3 stakeholders

12 Implementation

conformity analysis, which is not 4 Program o I
needed due to the low pollution levels 5 Environmental ®) I
in this community. This also allows the 6 T .

; : T Timing
option of adopting a "limited
maintenance plan, which are simpler 7 Financial o I
and easier plans to adopt for 8|Legal (] I
communities which have improved air

. . . 9|Technical

quality. Both will require a State
Implementation Plan revision and 10|Policy I
submittal to EPA. 11 |political I

SChedUIe legislative session
Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
<Start --- Effective>

<Notice>

EQC



Environmental
The proposed rules:

e address an environmental problem

indirectly.

e have a local environmental
reach.

e align with 1 action in the EPA
Strategic Plan.

e do not have a selection for
Natural Step support at this time.

Ideal

What we want to happen.
Maintenance plans help keep CO
and PM10 levels in Grants Pass
below harmful levels and help
prevent the community from
exceeding federal health
standards.

Alternatives considered

There are no alternatives because
the updating the plans is required
by Clean Air Act.

Public involvement
Interest in this proposal is
low/medium. DEQ does not plan to
appoint an advisory committee.

The proposed rules involve

Compliance

Penalties

Permits, certifications
Fees

State Implementation Plai

Land use rules

Reality

What we are trying to change.

O reduced
not involved
not involved
not involved
@ involved
not involved

Consequences
What will happen if we don't change.

We are updating Grants Pass's 10- If we do not update the plans, we will

year maintenance plans for CO
and PM10 as required by the
Clean Air Act.

Research/data needed
We are using existing emissions
inventory and monitoring data.

Affected parties
Business
Manufacturing
City/county/state
Individuals

Custom entry
Custom entry

not be in compliance with the Clean Air
Act. By adopting limited maintenance
plans for the next ten years, Grants
Pass local government will see
signficant cost savings by not having to
conduct modeling associated with
conformity analysis.

Models

DEQ and other states have developed
similar plans that can be used as models
for this rulemaking.

not affected
not affected
O affects under 100 currently regulated
not affected
not affected
not affected

Monday, June 23, 2014
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Grants Pass Limited Maintenance Plans for CO and PM10

Workbook summary

1|Project record Estimated hours

2 [Risks Low High
3|Core Team 599 1238
4| Advisors 89 218
5|Interested Staff and EQC 6 48
6|Other Divisions 0 0
7 |Regions 0 0
8|Financial Services 0 0
9|Communications and Qutreach 3 24
10|Organizational Services 0 0
11 |Technical Services 40 80
12 |Compliance and Enforcement 0 0
13 LEAD 0 0
14 |Intergovernmental 120 250
15 |Custom Participants 0 0
16|Leadership Team 14 56
Total hours 871 1,914
Intergovernmental (120) (250)

751 1664

2012 DEQ avg. staff cost perhour X $58 X $58
Estimated cost $43,558 $96,512

Resource risks
Organizational
Capability
Skills and Experience

Resources 18




From: HAMMOND Joni

To: *DEQ - Leadership Team; CALDERA Stephanie
Cc: COLLIER David; FINNERAN Brian; GARTENBAUM Andrea; VANDEHEY Maggie
Subject: RM-GPLMP:Addition to the DEQ Rulemaking Plan Grants Pass Limited Maintenance Plans for CO and PM10
Date: Monday, June 30, 2014 7:17:25 AM
Attachments: DEQRulemakingPlan2014JuneUpdate.pdf
image003.png

On behalf of Dick, | have added Grants Pass Limited Maintenance Plans for CO and PM10 to
the DEQ Rulemaking Plan. The proposed rules would:

e Update maintenance plans for CO and PM10. The plans would apply into 2025 and meet
the Clean Air Act 10-year maintenance plan requirements for these pollutants.

e Allow the community to adopt a simplified "limited" maintenance plans because it has low
CO and PM10 pollution.

e Eliminate the need for costly computer modeling for the transportation conformity
analysis.

e Revise the State Implementation Plan for submittal to EPA.

Staff drafted two workbooks to help me make this decision. They considered potential risks and
identified resources needed to successfully develop and implement the proposed rules. The
attachment to this email summarizes staff’s initial analysis. It also includes the updated placemat
and plan.

You are welcome to review the attachment and provide consultation at any time throughout the
rulemaking process. You may also view ongoing rulemaking activity through the links below.

Title Grants Pass Limited Maintenance Plans for CO and PM10
Sponsoring Manager David Collier

Technical Lead Brian Finneran

Rules Group Lead Andrea Gartenbaum

Air Program Manager Uri Papish
SharePoint LINK
Rulemaking Web page LINK (to be activated at public notice)

Click on this LINK to view the process staff used to recommend that | add Grants Pass Limited
Maintenance Plans for CO and PM10 to the DEQ Rulemaking Plan.

If there are major challenges associated with this rulemaking, | will share that information with
you.

Stephanie, please add this information to the Director’s Report to determine how the
commissioners want to be involved before the meeting when they adopt, amend or repeal the
proposed rules. Please let Brian and Andrea know how the commissioners want to be involved and
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






For internal distribution only

DEQ Rulemaking Plan
June 25, 2014
m Risks
Departmentel 2014 2015
auay Q1 Q2 | Q3 | 4 Q1 Considerations | Resources
Legislative Session |3 F M{AM JiJ A SIOND||J F M A B C D E F G H | J A B C
EQC Meeting JJ F MIAM Ji{J A S{iO N D JEF M Stake Program Environ Timing Financial Legal Tech Policy  Political Implem Org, Cap. Skills

In progress

1.Title V Permit Fees by Consumer Price Index N

2. Water Quality Permit Fees - 2014 Increase A N

3. Permitting Program Updates A

4. Update OR AQ Rules to Address Federal Regulations' <N

5. Water Quality Standards - Ammonia A

6. Clean Fuels Program - Phase 2 A

7. Grants Pass LMP for CO and PM10*

' Pending permitting program amendments
“ Added to plan on June 26, 2014

LEGEND
A = Advisory Committee
N = Public Notice
Scale Medium High

Filled cells indicate severity of doing nothing

Changes from May 2014 Plan

REMOVED June 2014 EQC Adoptions

Clean Fuels Program Updates - Phase 1
ACDP Fee Increase
Oregon Smoke Management Plan Review

CHANGED

Water Quality Permit Fees - 2014 Increase —Advanced from 8/2014 EQC

ADDED
Grants Pass LMP for CO and PM10

New placemat section showing
plan changes

A
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) 1 1 @3 |0 s b6 O
@ 6 3 |8 @3 |8 |O
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N 8 6 |06 |@10 |0 6
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Description of risks in table above Medium-high risks above
Considerations Risks A-] Severi
Stakeholder risks Identifies affected parties. number affected and @ 10 |. 3
whether newly regulated; rates complexity; rates Rule Risk
interest that various entities may have in proposal Description

Program risks

Environmental risks

Timing risks
Financial risks

Legal risks

Technical risks
Policy Risks

Political risks
Implementation risks

Organizational
Capability
Skills

Rates consequences and severity of doing
nothing; rates dependencies for success such as
legislation; rates complexity

Rates consequences and severity of doing
nothing; identifies and rates environmental reach
and data requirements

Rates various challenges and complexity

Rates consequences and severity of doing

nothing; identifies/rates impact on various entities;

rates complexity

Rates consequences and severity of doing
nothing; rates complexity

Rates innovation and infrastructure requirements;
Rates requirements and complexity

Rates complexity

Rates complexity

Resource
Rates organizational requirements

Rates experience comparable rulemakings
Rates key skills

ﬂﬂqmmmmmmmmm-&-&wwwmmﬁa

mOm=mOdOo@eEmOm—TmE@emmmg

Insufficient funding last increase 2012

Law does not allow over 3% increase
Insufficient funding - annual increase
Considerable interest

Unclear OARs, failure to keep commitment
Potential lawsuit - PEAC

Risk of unclear policy

Triggers some new permit

Increased difficulty doing business

Advwverse affect on vulnerable populations

Risk of noncompliance

Complex, significant opposition

Failure to respond to legislature

Science controversial, complex multiple issues
Difficult schedule

Unknown costs at this time

Highly controversial

Failure to keep commitment, loss of reputation
Potential for moderate complexity

Potential for moderate complexity
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SUMMARY

The Oregon Department of Environmental Quality uses Oregon Administrative Rules under
Oregon’s Environmental Quality Commission jurisdiction to implement Oregon laws. When
Chapter 340 rules no longer meet evolving needs, DEQ proposes changes.

Through a prioritization process, DEQ staff determines whether a rulemaking concept
supports program and division priorities. Staff also determines whether DEQ has the
resources needed to develop and implement the proposed rules.

The DEQ director reviews all prioritized rulemaking concepts and considers how each
concept aligns with DEQ priorities and determines whether to:

1. Add the concept to the DEQ Rulemaking Plan,
2. Postpone developing the rulemaking concept, or
3. Deny additional work on the concept.

In May and November, the director consults with the leadership team on the draft DEQ
Rulemaking Plan. After finalizing the draft, the director shares the plan with EQC and asks
how the commissioners want to engage in upcoming rulemaking proceedings before
amending, adopting or repealing the rule.
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RULEMAKINGS

There are seven rulemakings on the current DEQ Rulemaking Plan. The table below provides the
current schedule for each in the order that DEQ plans to present them to EQC for final decision. The
third and fourth rows identify when Oregon’s Legislature is in session and when EQC will hold its
meetings.

DEQ Rulemaking Plan

June 25,2014
Depariment ot 2014 2015
Gy Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1

Legislative Session |J F/M{AM JiJ A SIOND||J E M
EQC Meeting {[J FM/AMJiJ A SSOND JEFM

In progress -
1 Title V Permit Fees by Consumer Price Index N
- Water Quality Permit Fees - 2014 Increase AN
. Permitting Program Updates A N
_ Update OR AQ Rules to Address Federal Regulations' [N
. Water Quality Standards - Ammonia A N
. Clean Fuels Program - Phase 2 A N
. Grants Pass LMP for CO and PM10° N
! Pending permitting program amendments
* Added to plan on June 26, 2014
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ADOPTED On June 18-19 (2014) EQC Agenda
Clean Fuels Update — Phase 1

DEQ proposes rules to adjust phase one of the Oregon Clean Fuels Program adopted on Dec. 7,
2012. The proposed rule amendments:

e Provide clarity to potential regulated and opt-in parties as they interpret if and how the
program applies to them
e Reduce requirements for certain fuel importers

e Add fuels available in Oregon to make reporting more accurate

DEQ issued public notice and closed the invitation to comment on April 21, 2014.

ACDP Fee Increase
DEQ proposes rules to:

e Increase air contaminant discharge permit fees

e Reduce the application fee for greenhouse gas permits
e Adjust the calculation for greenhouse gas reporting fees
e Amend the low fee eligibility criteria

DEQ issued public notice and closed the public comment period on April 18, 2014.

Oregon Smoke Management Plan Review

The Oregon Department of Forestry and DEQ recently reviewed the Oregon Smoke
Management Plan to evaluate the effectiveness of the smoke management program. As a result,
ODF and DEQ propose changes to the plan under their respective authority:

e ODF proposes amendments to its smoke management rules under OAR 629-048 and
Operational Guidance for the Oregon Smoke Management Program, directive 1-4-1-
601, which together comprise the plan.

e DEQ proposes amendments to OAR 340-200-0040 to incorporate ODF’s amendments
into the federally approved Oregon Clean Air Act State Implementation Plan.

DEQ issued public notice and closed the public comment period on March 12, 2014.
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Planned - August 27-28 EQC Agenda

Increase Title V Permit Fees by the Consumer Price Index

DEQ proposes rules to increase Title V operating permit fees by the change in the
consumer price index as authorized by federal and state law. The proposed fee
increases are necessary for DEQ to provide essential services associated with
Oregon’s Title V operating permit program. The proposed rules would increase fees
in two phases. This approach would save administrative costs by holding a single
public notice and comment period for two rulemakings.

DEQ issued public notice and an invitation to comment opened May 16, 2014.
Planned — November 5-6 EQC Agenda
MOVED from August 27-28 EQC Agenda on June 25, 2014
Water Quality Permit Fees — 2014 Increase
DEQ proposes rules to increase water quality fees by 2.9 percent for individuals,

businesses and government agencies that hold the following permits effective Nov. 1
2014:

e National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System permits
e Water Pollution Control Facility permits
e Water Pollution Control Facility permits specific to onsite septic systems

DEQ issued public notice and an invitation to comment on May 15, 2014.
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Planned - January 7-8 EQC Agenda

Water Quality Standards — Ammonia

DEQ proposes rules to adopt EPA's latest recommendations for ammonia. EPA criterion
IS:

e Less stringent than Oregon's current chronic criterion for ammonia, and

e Slightly more stringent Oregon’s acute criterion

DEQ plans to issue public notice and an invitation to comment on Aug.15, 2014.

Permitting Program Updates
DEQ proposes changes to air quality permitting rules. If approved, the rules would:

e Clarify and update air quality rules
e Update particulate matter emission standards

e Change permitting requirements for emergency generators and small natural gas or
oil-fired equipment

e Establish two new state air quality area designations (“sustainment” and
“reattainment”) to help areas avoid and more quickly end a federal nonattainment
designation

e Identify Lakeview as a state sustainment area while retaining its federal attainment
designation

e Change the pre-construction permitting program (New Source Review)
e Provide more flexibility for public hearings and meetings

e Re-establish woodstove replacement program (Heat Smart) exemption for small
commercial solid fuel boilers that the permitting program regulates

e Remove annual reporting requirements for small fuel dispensing facilities

DEQ plans to issue public notice and an invitation to comment on June 16, 2014.
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Update Oregon AQ Rules to Address Federal Regulations

DEQ proposes rules to adopt new and amended federal air quality regulations that
include:

e New federal standards for boilers and process heaters, stationary internal
combustion engines, nitric acid plants, and crude oil and natural gas
production, transmission and distribution

e Newly amended federal standards to implement new federal emission
guidelines for commercial and industrial solid waste incineration units; and
adopting the federal plan for hospital, medical, and infectious waste
Incinerators

DEQ issued public notice and closed the invitation to comment on Jan. 10, 2014.

Clean Fuels — Phase 2
In April 2014, DEQ started rulemaking to adopt phase Il of the Clean Fuels Program.
This proposal would include rules to:
e Establish the annual carbon intensity standards
e Specify methods for documenting compliance with the standard

e Establish safeguards to protect fuel consumers from unintended consequences of
fuel supply shortages or price spikes.

DEQ plans to:
e Hold the first advisory committee meeting on June 6, 2014
e |ssue public notice and an invitation to comment on Oct. 1, 2014
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Added to plan on June 26, 2014

Grants Pass Limited Maintenance Plans for CO an PM10

In June 2014, DEQ started rulemaking to update the Grants Pass Limited
Maintenance Plans for CO and PM10 that would:

e Update maintenance plans for CO and PM10. The plans would apply
into 2025 and meet the Clean Air Act 10-year maintenance plan
requirements for these pollutants.

e Allow the community to adopt a simplified "limited” maintenance plans
because it has low CO and PM10 pollution.

e Eliminate the need for costly computer modeling for the
transportation conformity analysis.

e Revise the State Implementation Plan for submittal to EPA.
DEQ:

e Does no plan to convene an advisory committee

¢ Plans to issue public notice and an invitation to comment on Nov. 1, 2014
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LINKS
Advisory committees
DEQ frequently convenes advisory committees or work groups to help develop rule
proposals. The Advisory Committee web page provides committee information that
includes meeting schedules, agendas, minutes and work papers. It also includes a form
that anyone can sign up for meeting notifications.

http://www.oregon.gov/deq/RulesandRegulations/Pages/advisorycom.aspx

Proposed rules

DEQ’s Proposed Rules web page lists proposed rules that are open or have recently
closed the public comment period. This page includes comment deadlines, hearings
and information about how to provide comments. It also includes the following
standard documents: Invitation to Comment, Notice of Rulemaking and Proposed
Rules. It also in

http://www.oregon.gov/deq/RulesandRegulations/Pages/proposedrule.aspx

EQC Meetings
EQC meeting dates, locations and agendas are on the committee web page.

Meeting agendas include rulemaking staff reports that describe DEQ’s rulemaking
proposal, the process used to develop the proposed rules and the draft rules
showing the proposed changes.

http://www.oregon.gov/ded/EQC/Pages/EQCMeetings.aspx

Filed Rules

After EQC adopts, amends or repeals rules, DEQ files rules with the Secretary of State and
posts the public record on the Filed Rules on the Rules and Regulations web page.

http://www.oregon.gov/deq/RulesandRegulations/Pages/default.aspx

Contact: Maggie Vandehey | Vandehey.maggie@deq.state.or.us | (503) 229-6878
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